From: Sheldon Hitchcock

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Kimberly M. Wilson

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; "Chris Morphew"; jamest@daktoares.com
Subject: RE: Dakota Resources Trigg Fed 1

Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 3:03:01 PM
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Heather, Shelly,

The TPH and BTEX results for the sidewalls around S-4 are attached. As you will see the North
sidewall was above RRAL’s during our first sample event. We extended that sidewall to the north
another few feet and it is now clean. At this time | would like permission to backfill the excavation.

Respectfully,

Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021

Cell: 575.689.5198

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

TQ-ON

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Tucker, Shelly

<stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Dakota Resources Trigg Fed 1

Kimberly,
Did you get the confirmation samples for S-4?

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 1:55 PM
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To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Sheldon Hitchcock; David Adkins
Subject: Dakota Resources Trigg Fed 1

RE: Dakota Resources * Trigg Fed 001 * 30-015-25006 * L-7-21s-28e * Eddy County, New
Mexico
NMOCD Tracking Number: 2RP-1814 * Date of release: 8/16/2013

Heather,

Good afternoon. Attached is the site map for the above referenced location. Yesterday |
pulled soil samples from the sidewalls (N, S, E) around sample location S-5. | performed field
titration for chlorides on site. My results are as follows: North sidewall = 212 mg/kg, South
sidewall = 567 mg/kg, East sidewall =212 mg/kg

On behalf of our client, we would respectfully request permission to begin backfilling
operations on this project.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023

Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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